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Bcec:
Subject: RE: R.11-03-006 - Question regarding shortening of comment period on PD
Dear ALJ Wilson

SCE agrees to the shortened comment period for the proposed decision.

Thank you,

Claire Torchia

Attorney

Southern California Edison
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue
Rosemead, California 91770

Ph: (626) 302-6945; Fax: (626) 302-3990

From: "Wilson, Sean" <sean.wilson@cpuc.ca.gov>
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<donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Robles, Felix V." <felix.robles@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Yee, Helen W." <helen.yee@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Wong, John S." <john.wong@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Fitch, Julie A." <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Paull, Karen P."
<karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Hieta, Karin M." <karin.hieta@cpuc.ca.gov=>, "Ouyang, Ke Hao" <kehao.cuyang@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Tan, Lee-Whei" <lee-whei.tan@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Clark, Richard W." <richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Wilson, Sean"
<sean.wilson@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Roscow, Stephen C." <Stephen.Roscow@cpuc.ca.gov>, "mwofford@water.ca.gov"

<mwofford@water.ca.gov>
Date: 09/04/2012 02:54 PM
Subject: R.11-03-006 - Question regarding shortening of comment period on PD

Good afternoon. As discussed at the prehearing conference this morning, parties suggested that
the comment period for the proposed decision could be shortened, in order for the decision to
be voted out on a timely basis. If I am able to issue the proposed decision by November 9,
would parties be agreeable to Opening Comments due November 14® and Reply Comments
due November 19"? Parties should let me know by September 7.

Thank you. —Judge Wilson

Seaneen McCarthy Wilson
Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue - Room 5022
San Francisco, California 94102

@ (415) 703-1525
sean.wilson@cpuc.ca.gov

This email may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Unless you are the addressee, you may not
read, copy, or disclose this email or any information therein. Thank you.
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